SACRED HEART JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL COUNCIL OF EDUCATION MINUTES October 12th, 2021 5:30 P.M. - SHHS Library

Chair: Jerry Hellmer

Recorder: Angela Bogart, Meeting started at 5:30

Council members present: Sacred Heart Cathedral Council reps: Not present St. Mary reps: Barbara Gack, Angela Bogart Saint Elizabeth Council reps: Jennifer Perrin Superintendent: Geoff Andrews SHJSHS Principal: John Krajicek SHJSHS Vice Principal: John Hamilton St. Mary Parish Pastor: Fr. Kevin Weber – not present St. Elizabeth Parish Pastor: Fr. Keith Weber St. Mary Parish Council Liaison: Doug Mergen Development and Marketing: Not Present Council members absent: Greg Weiss, Susan Williams, Yoena Del Real Other:

Guests: None

Ι.	Opening Prayer - John Hamilton
II.	Acceptance of Agenda- Perrin/Gack
III.	Acceptance of June 14 th , 2021 Minutes Gack/Bogart
IV.	Items from the Floor/Guests None
٧.	Superintendent Report – Geoff Andrews
	 Respect for Life Retreat for Diocese Jrs/Srs; was a great event with good turnout with 179 students. 54 students in the Diocese will awarded the tuition scholarship.
	 Working towards Accreditation so far going smoothly.
	Cornerstone reached out requesting a COOP with the Jr High girls B-ball team. Not possible at this
	time as they are not KSHSAA accredited.
	 15/15 schools have gone optional for masking.
VI.	Financial Report – John Krajicek
	• Mr. Krajicek reported on 2021-2022 budget and expenditures, highlighting and clarifying specific income
	and expenses. Also reviewed statement of accounts. See handouts for specifics. Also reported
	 Applied for Grant ECF and was approved-this will assist in purchase of new chrome books
	•
VII.	Principal's Report / Building Report – Mr. Krajicek
	 Homecoming festivities including BBQ, pep rally, hallway decorating and dress up days and dance went well.
	Cheer team hosted a successful Spirit Mania.
	Debate competed in Wichita
	Students starting chess club.
	PLC with faculty.
	Vocal attended clinics at Bethany and KWU .

XIII.	Adjournment- Adjourned 6:30
XII.	Executive Session-none
	does not have updated information. Will get added and updated.
	 Public Relations/Recruitment – Homecoming game against Ellinwood several Ellinwood fans mentioned how great the band sounded. Website calendar does not have COE meetings and COE tab
	Catholicity-No Report Public Public Relations (Rescuitment - Homosoming game against Ellipwood several Ellipwood fans
	Building & Grounds – Fix water pooling around Building Catholicity, No Bonort Public
XI.	Committee Reports / Recommendations
VI	Committee Penarts / Pecommendations
	 Dress Code-Barb Gack-requests adding back the specifics of dress code etc. short/skirt length, was removed in attempt to streamline handbook. Mr. Hamilton will add back Dress Code Dances-Barb Gack-discuss implementing a dress code for formal dances. Will research and develop a committee to see if a problem that needs addressed.
VIIII.	New Business
	 Adding air purifiers to all rooms.
	 School Health Update Barb-Have antigen and PCR testing available Will have flu clinic at SHHS on Oct 21st 3-6
VIII.	Old Business
	Everything going well.
	Pastor Designate Report – Fr. Keith
	Upcoming events reviewed-see handout
	Tree donated in honor of Ruth Strecker.
	 Dishwasher sprung a leak and line was replaced.
	 Isabell and Katie qualified for state Tennis.
	 Volleyball took 3rd at tournament.

Next Meeting: November 8th, 2021 @ 5:30 P.M. in the SHHS Library